

Meeting Minutes

Call to order

A meeting of the GO Team for Beecher Hills Elementary was held at Beecher Hills Elementary Media Center on September 27, 2016 at 4:30 PM.

Attendees

Attendees included [list names of GO Team members present].

Ron Gates	Tiffany Harvey	Misty Mayo	Shimena Terry
Angel Rush	Timothea Cokley	Crystal Jones	Damon Williams
Fleda Jackson	Damon Williams		

Members not in attendance

Members not in attendance included [list names].

Is there are quorum present? Circle or highlight Yes or No

Changes Made to Minutes

1. Damon Williams and Fleda Jackson were not present for the 8/27/16 meeting

Minutes approved? Circle or highlight Yes or No

- No comments during Public Comments window
- 2016-2017 Meeting Schedule- Reviewed with community members/guests and members who were not present.
- Meeting Norms reviewed by Gates, no additional questions

Discussion Items

Strategic Plan/School Innovation Ideas

Strategic plan is currently a working document in place for Beecher Hills. Objectives were selected based on 15-16 Milestones Data. Additional decisions will be made based on Feb. 2017 budget when it becomes available. Team should reflect and make adjustments based on current/future needs.

 Academic Program- Discussed options for summer school at Beecher Hills- same hours, same dates as APS Summer Academy, offer remediation and advancement courses for students. Discussed extended day options- questions about how this would be affected by budget constraints. Discussed subject acceleration options- subject specific acceleration



Meeting Minutes

- classes. Need Infinite Campus support to capture grades. Discussed early admission options for 3-4 year olds, will need additional support with funding, inclusion in services.
- Talent management- gifted endorsement for all teachers so all students benefit. Discussed wavier from required school days for students- Interested in options for more teacher professional development and how this would look.
- Culture- Discussed what a K-8 school might look like, decided that it was a massive
 undertaking that would take a great deal of discussion, option still open to the team.
 Discussed revoking admission for administrative transfer students after missing 4 days of
 school- excused or unexcused absences- would take immediate withdrawal and forfeit
 spot. Team also concluded that we would like the requirements to match measurements
 used for evaluation purposes for teachers and administrators.

Information Items

- SBS training- currently in development, will help to promote solving school based issues in innovative ways, how to make strategic plan a reality
- Go Team officer training- complete webinar and quiz by Oct. 14, mandatory for all officers, optional but recommended for other team members
- Orientation- must be completed by all members, check with Go Team leads for future dates if needed
- Go Team certification- need to complete for those who did not respond to September email before Oct. 25
- Work sessions- may be needed at a later date after SBS training

New Business

Cluster Meetings- parents and stakeholders need to attend and be a part of developing the
 5 year plan for the Mays Cluster



Meeting Minutes

Announcements

- Finance training will be held in October
- Mays Cluster Meeting will be held in October
- Next Meeting- Tuesday, October 25, 2016 @ 4:30 in the Beecher Hills Media Center, public comment from will be posted prior to meeting for guests to sign up to speak.

T. Cokley		
Secretary	Date of approval	